Alder Hey Children’s NHS

NHS Foundation Trust

Reference FOI1202223/040

Number:

From: Commercial

Date: 21 April 2022

Subject: number of Zoom licenses, Microsoft Teams licences and Google Meet

licenses and the total spending on licenses for each platform.

Q1 I would like to know the number of Zoom licenses, Microsoft Teams licences and Google
Meet licenses purchased by your organisations over the last 3 financial years, broken
down year by year, as well as the total spending on licenses for each platform.

Al Total Number of Licenses
Application 2021/22 2020/21 2019/2020
Zoom 3 0 0
Microsoft Teams 4900 Information not held | Information not held
— Not centrally — Not centrally
recorded at the time | recorded at the time
Google Meet Information not held — the Trust does not use Google Meet

Total Spend on Licenses

Application 2021/22 2020/21 2019/2020
Zoom 0 0 0
Microsoft Teams £573,693 £376,459 £376,459

Google Meet Information not held — the Trust does not use Google Meet




